
Town of Riverhead 
200 Howell Avenue 

Riverhead, NY  11901 
 
 
 
 

TO: Supervisor Aguiar; Deputy Supervisor Higgins; Councilpersons Beyrodt 
Giglio, Hubbard, Kent; Julie O’Neill, Deputy Town Clerk; Frank Mancini, 
Superintendent of Riverhead Water District  

 
CC: Carol Delvecchio, Clerk’s Office; Robin Halpin, Water District; John 

Collins, H2M 
 
FROM: Teresa Baldinucci, Purchasing Agent 
 
DATE:  December 8, 2020 
 
RE: Bid Opening Report for Water Distribution System Maintenance and 

Emergency Services Contract 
 
 
3 bids were received and opened on December 3, 2020 at 11am: 
 
Bancker Construction Corp. 
171 Freeman Ave 
Islip, NY 11545 
pbeyer@bancker.com 
 
Merrick Utility Associates, Inc. 
91 Marine Street 
Farmingdale, NY 11735 
office@merrickutility.com 
 
Excav Services Inc. 
PO Box 82 
Manorville, NY 11949 
rcg@excavservices.com 
 
 
Results of the bid opening are attached. All bids have been forwarded to the Water 
District for review. 

Yvette Aguiar 
Supervisor 

Teresa Baldinucci
Purchasing Agent 

631-727-3200 Ext. 271 
















































































